Product Safety Recall



'CROFTON' - Chef's Collection 6L Pressure Cooker

Sold at ALDI Stores from 28th of June 2017 to 21st of July 2017.

ALDI takes product quality and safety very seriously, and wish to advise all customers of a recall on the following product.

Product Description: 'CROFTON' - Chef's Collection, 6L, Stainless Steel Pressure Cooker. Product Code 50073. Supplied by H&H Asia Ltd. The affected product can be identified by the year embossed on the base plate '2017'. Other pressure cooker models are not affected by this recall.

Defect: In some cases the lid locking mechanism may be defective causing the lid to detach when cooking.

Hazard: If this happens, there is a risk of scalding to the user.

What to do: Immediately stop use and return the product to your nearest ALDI Store for a full refund.

Contact details: For further information please contact the support line on **1300 667 146** Monday to Friday between 9.00am – 5.00pm or email help@solutionservices.net.au

See <u>www.recalls.gov.au</u> for Australian Product Recall Information